
          

 

 

THOUSAND OAKS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

PALM BEACH COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APRIL 10, 2017 
4:15 P.M. 

 

 

 

 

 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.thousandoakscdd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 

    



AGENDA 
THOUSAND OAKS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Board Room of Northern Palm Beach County Improvement District 
359 Hiatt Drive 

Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33418 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

April 10, 2017 
4:15 p.m. 

 
 

 
A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication……………………………………………………………………………………Page 1  

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

F. Approval of Minutes  

1. March 13, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes…………………………………………………Page 2 

G. Old Business 

H. New Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2017-01 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2017/2018 Proposed Budget………Page 4 

2. Consider Resolution No. 2017-02 – Electronic Approval Process and Authorized Signatories….Page 11 

I. Administrative Matters 

J. Board Members Comments 

K. Adjourn 



Page 1



THOUSAND OAKS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

MARCH 13, 2017 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mr. Ellington called to order the March 13, 2017, Regular Board Meeting of the Thousand 
Oaks Community Development District at 4:23 p.m. in the Board Room of the Northern 
Palm Beach County Improvement District located at 359 Hiatt Drive, Palm Beach Gardens, 
Florida 33418. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in The Palm Beach Post on September 26, 2016, as part of the District’s Fiscal 
Year 2016/2017 Regular Meeting Schedule, as legally required.  
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
A quorum was established by the presence of Chairman Jeff Jackson and Supervisors 
Kimberly Jackson, Rance Gaede, and Corey Smith.  Vice Chairman Randy Hicks attended 
by conference call. 
  
Staff present were: District Managers Richard Ellington & Jason Pierman of Special 
District Services, Inc. 
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 1.  February 13, 2017, Regular Board Meeting 
 
Mr. Ellington presented the minutes of the February 13, 2017, Regular Board Meeting.  
Ms. Jackson moved approval, Mr. Gaede seconded, and without discussion, the motion 
carried 5 to 0 approving the February 13, 2017, Regular Board Meeting minutes, as 
presented. 
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 
There were no Old Business items to come before the Board. 
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 

Page 2



THOUSAND OAKS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

MARCH 13, 2017 
 

Ms. Jackson asked about the status of the maintenance of the Villa Rosa berm.  Mr. 
Ellington responded by indicating that there had been no contact with the powers that be 
at Villa Rosa, to his knowledge, and therefore, no headway had been made in getting the 
landscaper access to the pump so that water could be run on the grass.  Ms. Jackson asked 
the District Manager to speak with the HOA Director, Kena Brown, at Thousand Oaks to 
see if she could help and also to send a letter to the Registered Agent advising of the 
situation. 
 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 
There were no Administrative Matters to come before the Board. 
 
J. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
There were no comments from the Members of the Board. 
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Mr. 
Smith, seconded by Mr. Gaede to adjourn the meeting at 4:30 p.m.  That motion carried 5 
to 0. 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________ __________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chair/Vice Chair 

Page 3



RESOLUTION NO. 2017-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
THOUSAND OAKS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
APPROVING A PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Thousand Oaks Community 
Development District (“District”) is required by Chapter 190.008, Florida Statutes, to approve a 
Proposed Budget for each fiscal year; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year 2017/2018 
has been prepared and considered by the Board. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE THOUSAND OAKS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT THAT: 
 

Section 1. The Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year 
2017/2018 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is approved and adopted. 
 

Section 2.       A Public Hearing is hereby scheduled for      , 2017  
at 4:15 p.m. in the Board Room of Northern Palm Beach County Improvement District, 359 Hiatt 
Drive, Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33418, for the purpose of receiving public comments on the 
Proposed Fiscal Year 2017/2018 Budget. 
 
 

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 10th day of April, 2017. 
 

 
ATTEST: THOUSAND OAKS 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman 

Page 4



     Thousand Oaks
 Community Development District

       Proposed Budget For
       Fiscal Year 2017/2018

           October 1, 2017 - September 30, 2018

Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



RESOLUTION NO. 2017-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE THOUSAND OAKS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, AUTHORIZING THE ESTABLISHMENT 
OF A DISTRICT CHECKING/OPERATING ACCOUNT, DESIGNATING DISTRICT 
OFFICIALS AND/OR AUTHORIZED STAFF TO REVIEW, APPROVE AND ISSUE 
PAYMENT OF EXPENDITURES, SELECTING THE SIGNATORIES THEREOF; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, The Thousand Oaks Community Development District ("District") has established 

a District checking/operating account in order for the District to expend public funds of the District as 

authorized and required; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) of the District shall designate authorized 

staff and/or District officials to approve expenditures, via electronic or non-electronic approval processes, 

from the checking/operating account;  

WHEREAS, the Board of the District has selected Todd Wodraska, Jason Pierman, Patricia 

LasCasas, Lennart Lindahl and       to serve as the signatories, as required, 

on the District checking/operating account; and 

WHEREAS, all resolutions or parts thereof of the District in conflict with the provisions 

contained herein are to the extent of any such conflict, hereby superseded and repealed. 

      
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

THOUSAND OAKS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. The above recitals are hereby adopted. 

Section 2. Each expenditure from the checking/operating account will require a minimum of 

two (2) approvals and a designated member of the Board, by an electronic approval procedure, will have 

an opportunity to review the District’s expenditure(s) prior to release of payment(s). 

Section 3. When necessary to write checks, the signatures of two (2) of the designated 

signatories named herein will be required on all District checks tendered from the District 

checking/operating account, as approved. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED and becomes EFFECTIVE this 10th day of April, 2017. 
 

 
ATTEST: THOUSAND OAKS 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 

Page 11


	Thousand Oaks Community Development District - April 10, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	March 13, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Consider Resolution No. 2017-01 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2017/2018 Proposed Budget
	Consider Resolution No. 2017-02 – Electronic Approval Process and Authorized Signatories




